

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRANSPORT

THURSDAY, 10 AUGUST 2023 AT 4.00 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBER - THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH

Telephone enquiries to Allison Harper, Local Democracy Officer - Tel: 023 9268 8014 Email: democratic@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

Membership

Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE (Cabinet Member)

Councillor Simon Bosher Councillor Graham Heaney

Councillor Brian Madgwick

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies
- 2 Declarations of Interest
- TRO158B Karen Avenue & Landguard Road Disabled Persons Parking Places (Pages 5 22)

Purpose of Report

To consider the public response to the proposed disabled bays in Karen Avenue and Landguard Road, Portsmouth.

RECOMMENDED

In relation to the proposal promoted under TRO 158B/2023, it is recommended that the Cabinet Member for Transport:

- 1. Approves the implementation of the Disabled Persons' Parking Bays in
 - a) Karen Avenue (outside No 27) and
 - b) Landguard Road (opposite Nos 180 182)
- 2. Notes that the remainder of TRO 158/2023 came into operation under TRO 158A/2023 on 10 July 2023, due to no objections being received to those proposals. Therefore, any proposal approved following this report will be brought into operation under TRO 158B/2023.
- 4 TRO 39/2023: Lake Road (Waiting Restrictions and Bus Lane) (Pages 23 86)

Purpose of Report

To consider representations received during the consultation for the proposed Waiting Restrictions and Bus Lane on Lake Road, Portsmouth.

RECOMMENDED

That the Cabinet Member for Transport approves the Lake Road scheme and the implementation of the TRO 39/2023 for the introduction of Waiting Restrictions and Bus Lane on Lake Road, Portsmouth as advertised, following the formal consultation.

5 Local Transport Plan 4 Annual Monitoring Report 2022/23 (Pages 87 - 108)

Purpose of Report

The purpose of this report is to provide the first Annual Monitoring Report for the Portsmouth Transport Strategy, (Local Transport Plan 4 (LTP4)).

6 Portsmouth Bike Share Scheme (Pages 109 - 142)

Purpose of Report

Following the launch of a bike share rental scheme in October 2022, funded through the Solent Future Transport Zone (FTZ), this report provides an update on the scheme's progress and sets out the strategy for future

expansion plans.

RECOMMENDED

That the Cabinet Member for Transport:

- 1. Notes the progress of the bike share rental scheme, Beryl Bikes by Breeze, since its launch in October 2022;
- 2. Approves the Portsmouth bike share expansion strategy as set out in Appendix A;
- 3. Notes an update report on the Solent Future Transport Zone programme will be brought in to the Cabinet Member for Transport in early 2024.
- 7 Proposed Permit Parking Scheme, Stamshaw North (Zone FJ) (Pages 143 204)

Purpose of Report

To consider representations received during the consultation for the proposed Stamshaw North Permit Parking Scheme (FJ Zone).

RECOMMENDED

That the Cabinet Member for Transportation approves the proposed FJ Permit Parking Scheme (TRO116/2023), and the Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) is implemented as advertised.

8 Portsmouth Bike Hangars & Bike Corrals (Pages 205 - 250)

Purpose of Report

The purpose of this report is to make recommendations on the Bike Hangars Phase 2 and Corral project under Experimental Traffic Regulation Order (ETRO) 67/2022 and ETRO 37/21 part B.

RECOMMENDED

That the Cabinet Member for Transport:

- 1. Approves to make permanent the provisions of ETRO 67/2022 (second phase of Bike Hangars and corrals in various roads), with the exception of the bike hangar in Landguard Road;
- 2. Approves the making permanent of the provisions of ETRO 37/2021 Part B (relocated bike hangar in Lucknow Road).
- 9 Moving Traffic Enforcement (Pages 251 268)

Purpose of Report

To provide an update on the application for moving traffic enforcement powers under the Traffic Management Act.

Implementation of these powers will additionally assist the Council with its ongoing commitment to improve air quality through reduced traffic congestion and encourage behavioural shift around travel choices by keeping junctions clear and assisting bus reliability.

To seek approval for the delegation of the powers to the Director of Regeneration, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Transport to submit the application for moving traffic enforcement powers.

RECOMMENDED

That the Cabinet Member for Transport:

- Provides delegated authority to the Director of Regeneration, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Transport, to authorise the submission to the Department for Transport for powers to undertake local enforcement of moving traffic contraventions in the City of Portsmouth. This includes all required activities to achieve this;
- 2. Notes that a report will be brought back to the Cabinet Member for Transport after the confirmation of the delegation of enforcement powers from the Department for Transport to request their use within Portsmouth.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785